TYLER COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' COURT REGULAR MEETING NOVEMBER 12, 1990 --- 10:00 A.M.

THE STATE OF TEXAS

VOI. 020 PAGE 856

COUNTY OF TYLER ON THIS THE 12th DAY OF NOVEMBER, 1990

the Commissioners' Court in and for Tyler County, Texas convened in a Regular Meeting at the Commissioners' Courtroom in Woodville, Texas, the following members of the Court present, to wit:

> JEROME OWENS COUNTY MAXIE L. RILEY COMMIS A.M. BARNES COMMIS JERRY MAHAN COMMIS JAMES R. JORDAN COMMIS DONECE GREGORY COUNTY

COUNTY JUDGE, Presiding COMMISSIONER, PCT.#1 COMMISSIONER, PCT.#2 COMMISSIONER, PCT.#3 COMMISSIONER, PCT.#4 COUNTY CLERK, Ex-Officio

the following were absent: none thereby constituting a quorum. In addition to the above were:

JOYCE MOORE		COUNTY AUDITOR
JAMES CLARK		CRIMINAL DISTRICT ATTORNEY-ELECT
KENNY SIMPSON		ADULT PROBATION OFFICER
JEAN PHILLIPS	.	COUNTY TREASURER

Dr. Chet Haney, the new pastor of First Baptist Church, Woodville, Texas delivered the invocation.

Commissioner Jordan made the motion to approve the minutes of the August 13, 1990 meeting. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Mahan. All voted yes and none no.

A motion was made by **Commissioner Riley** and seconded by **Commissioner Barnes** that the **monthly report** of the **Extension Department** be approved. All voted yes and none no. SEE ATTACHED REPORT.

Mrs. Phillips answered questions concerning the interest rate of Tex-Pool adding that she had not received the October report. Commissioner Riley motioned to approve the County Treasurer's monthly report as submitted by Jean Phillips. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Mahan. All voted yes and none no. SEE ATTACHED REPORT.

Commissioner Riley made a motion to accept the monthly reports of the Probation Departments (Adult and Juvenile) as filed. This motion was seconded by Commissioner Barnes. All voted yes and none no. SEE ATTACHED REPORTS.

Commissioner Riley made a motion to accept the monthly report of Wanda Brasher, J.P. #1. Commissioner Mahan seconded this motion. All voted yes and none no. SEE ATTACHED REPORT.

After review of the monthly report submitted by the County Auditor, a motion was made by Commissioner Riley to approve same as printed. This motion was seconded by Commissioner Mahan. All voted yes and none no. SEE ATTACHED STATEMENT OF CONDITION.

Commissioner Barnes made a motion to approve payment of the allowances and accounts payable from the Auditor's Office as filed. Commissioner Riley seconded this motion. All voted yes and none no. SEE ATTACHED GENERAL LEDGER DISTRIBUTION REGISTER AND ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAID. TY'NTY COMMISSIONERS' November 12, 1990

VOL C20 PAGE 857 Kenny Simpson told the Court that the Probation Department will

be adding another probation officer. He had two options to offer for adding storage and space to the department. The first option being to make space available to store file cabinets. The second option would be to modify the balconies of the District Courtroom. To modify the balconies they could use draperies to close off the area which would cost approximately \$1,000 or sheet rock which would cost less than \$500 for the two balconies. Mr. Simpson further stated that he wanted to use this opportunity to explain the grants and job descriptions of an ISP Officer stating that the grant would provide literacy and vocational training to illiterate and eventually unemployed offenders. A motion was made by Commissioner Jordan and seconded by Commissioner Mahan to table the consideration of office/storage needs for the Probation Department until Friday, November 16, 1990, for further study. All voted yes and none no.

Bids for patrol cars were received from Allison Chevrolet and Knapp Ford Sales. After bids were opened and read aloud by the County Clerk on the purchase of two new patrol cars for the Sheriff's Department, a motion was made by Commissioner Riley and seconded by Commissioner Barnes to table until Friday for further study by the Sheriff. All voted yes and none no.

Bids were received from Clarence Murphy and Max Lade Sales for the used vehicles. A motion was made by Commissioner Jordan and seconded by Commissioner Riley to table the bids on selling the two used vehicles from the Sheriff's Department. All voted yes and none no.

Consideration of the Policy Manual for Tyler County was deferred until Thursday at 9:00 A.M.

The County Auditor read aloud several proposals for the outside auditing firm. The Auditor told the Court that Patilla, Brown and Hill from Waco gave her a list of the people who would be working on the audit and would perform the audit in the Courthouse and this firm came highly recommended by other County Auditors. Therefore, this firm was her highest recommendation. She reported that Robbie Barnett said he would either supervise or perform the audit. The Court advised the Auditor to talk further with Earl Larrison and Robbie Barnett, being that these firms were based or had representatives in Tyler County. Commissioner Riley made the motion to table consideration of the outside auditing firm until Friday. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Mahan. All voted yes and none no.

COURT RECESSED 10 MINUTES.

COURT IN SESSION 11:00 A.M.

After a canvass of the votes of all the precincts, the following changes were made in the canvass of the General Election; Box # 3, M. Overstreet; 51 instead of 71 Box #14, F. Maloney, 75 instead of 85 Box #16, Bob Rawls received 3 additional votes and Britton Yawn received 1 additional vote Box #17, Pat Brown, received 17 instead of 11 Box # 5, F. Maloney, received 54 instead of 57 A motion was then made by Commissioner Mahan and seconded by Commissioner Barnes to approve the canvass with all amendments. All voted yes and none no. SEE ATTACHED RETURN SHEET.

THERE BEING NO FURTHER BUSINESS, THE MEETING STOOD IN RECESS...

TYLER COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' COURT November 12, 1990 VOL 620 PAGE 858 / Dulli Jerome Owens, County Judge +Alum SIGNED: Marie Hiles Maxie L. Riley, Comm. Pct. #1 A. M. Barnes, Comm. Pct. #2 in Mahan Jerry Mahan, Comm. Pct. #3 and May James R. Jordan, Comm. Pct. #4 ATTEST Donece Gregory, County Clerk

Page:3